From: Brandy Donaghy <brandy @abulsme.com>
Subject: RE: Walter Hatton Location
Date: 21 April 2007 23:56:20 GMT+00:00
To: Samuel Minter <abulsme@abulsme.com>

That worle be a new thing then cause I found Birmingham. I will tell you though there appears to
have been some kind of issue with them and my great granddad...maybe they were misappropriating his
designs? I don't know. Maybe walter will or my mom will find more of my grandfathes stuff...

Or maybe for a while he worked there.

From: "Samuel Minter" <abulsme@abulsme.com>
To: "Brandy Donaghy" <brandy@abulsme.com>
Sent: 4/21/07 4:09 PM

Subject: Re: Walter Hatton Location

Yeah, the main headquarters is in Birmingham, where your dad was.
It's just that a bunch of places say the cup was "Designed and Made"
in Bradford.

On 20 Apr 2007, at 20:59, Brandy Donaghy wrote:
Just the cup.

I believe the main headquarters is in birmingham. And he didn't
MAKE it, apparenly. He just designed it.

From: "Samuel Minter" <abulsme@abulsme.com>
To: "Brandy Donaghy" <brandy@abulsme.com>
Sent: 4/20/07 10:07 AM

Subject: Re: Walter Hatton Location

You mean a photo of him with the cup? That would be great if it
could be found!

The difficulty I am trying to reconcile right now is that while the
company that made the 3rd cup (Fattorini's) had a branch in
Birmingham, they also had branches elsewhere, and many sources say
that the branch that designed and made the cup was the Bradford
branch, NOT the Birmingham branch. (They are about 150 miles apart
by road.) So perhaps WLH was generally based out of Birmingham, but
did a stint in Bradford?

Any more information you or your mom can dig up about this would be
great.

On 19 Apr 2007, at 16:35, Brandy Donaghy wrote:

Birmingham

I don't know if there is more info...I have heard of a photo.
From: "Samuel Minter" <abulsme@abulsme.com>

To: brandy@abulsme.com

Sent: 4/19/07 1:25 AM
Subject: Walter Hatton Location




What city did you say he was from? I remember you telling me
verbally
last year some time.

I'm trying to track down the whole "Designed the 3rd FA Cup" thing
and
knowing where he lived would help there.

(Any other additional info you or your mom have on the cup would be
great too.)
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